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B Re: e K38 H AWHEM EHIT
Ktk A: Zhang Li(CSFOD) <zhangli@tmci.com.cn> i [&: 2018-01-04 11:36
WA (L% <renhongdi@cct.cn>;

43k A: Wang Yibin <wangyb@tmci.com.cn>;Gao Ying <gaoying@tmci.com.cn>;Wang Siyi
<wangsy@tmci.com.cn>;

.

7R
B, AR, g

0k, NIRFEEAIA DGR, B IR ARPAITMCIE, S PR EN R4F, R
it

R B 22 HE, T ORIFE AR T !

BAEAN: {145 [mailto:renhongdi@cct.cn)
RIEIA): 201841 H4H 11:04

etk A: Zhang Li(CSFOD)

FE @ Re: A AEAARTHEN ZIIT

Dear,

BT HAGHE HWIRIL, JRS&FEUELERTES, SiEHERESm4amil: KXTHERR AT, &R
&%1307453.337C.
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO. LTD

‘fI?‘—@. SUMMER REN

St

Project Manager

FBiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7469

{EE / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FA/ + 86 188 1151 1552

ROk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Zhang Li(CSFOD) <zhangli@tmci.com.cn>"

To: "Gao Ying <gaoying@tmci.com.cn>","Wang Siyi <wangsy@tmci.com.cn>"
CC: "renhongdi@cct.cn <renhongdi@cct.cn>","Wang Yibin <wangyb@tmci.com.cn>"
Sent: 2018-01-03 14:34

Subject: HfiKTE HATHEPLETRIT

Dear M. Hiff.
(N HABHER IR, AT HRALE, TSP T MR T UERTEP IS 0 RS TR AT AL AR 2 4 5 h
renhongdi@cct.cn, JEH Fii~
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TEL: 0086-10-57576666 (k) 6363

FAX: 0086-10-57576091

E-MAIL:zhangli@lexus.com.cn
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